Senate of Permsyloania

September 7, 2012 SEP 07 2012

TO: ALL SENATORS
FROM: Stewart J. Greenlea
SUBJECT: Cosponsorship — Biomedical Research Day

I plan to offer a resolution that recognizes October 21, 2012, as “Biomedical Research Day”
in Pennsylvania.

The biomedical research community in the United States and especially in this
Commonwealth is recognized as the world leader in discovering knowledge that promotes health
and the treatment of diseases. Biomedical research has helped increase the life span of people in the
United States through the development of vaccines, antibiotics and anti-infective drugs

Biomedical research has contributed to the elimination of many epidemic diseases, and in
the United States biomedical research has helped to prevent numerous childhood killers. Biomedical
researchers are working diligently toward cures for diseases such as Alzheimer's disease, arthritis,
AIDS, cancer, diabetes, epilepsy, heart and lung diseases, mental illnesses, multiple sclerosis and
countless other diseases that affect millions of people throughout the United States. This research
has contributed to the health and well-being of animals through vaccines and has helped the
prospects of endangered species by reducing diseases and promoting reproduction. Biomedical
research offers the best hope for new breakthroughs in detecting and treating diseases in the future.

Recognizing the above, I believe it is important that the Senate recognize October 21, 2012,
as "Biomedical Research Day" in Pennsylvania.

If you are interested in cosponsoring this resolution, please contact Pat Snively of my office
by calling 787-6599 or e-mailing her at psnively@pasen.gov.




